Ramendra Singh

From: Afrin <marketing1@technocrat.asia>

Sent: 11 June 2024 17:15

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; '‘Abdul Rehman'; 'Swapnil Sutar'
Subject: FW: Quotation Required for GWH Stores

Attachments: offer for pvc strip for Mr Ramendra singh 05.06.2024.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ramendra
Please find the trailing mail and attachment

Thanks & Warm Regands
Ma.h.h.etl..n.g. exccutive

B 9324921783 & 91 2242480410

Email : marketingl @technocrat.asia

Unit C-2 Model IndI.Colony

(Vikas IndlI. Estate), Vishweshwar Nagar

Rd. No. 2, Off Aarey Road, Goregaon (East),
Mumbai - 400063, India.

From: Afrin [mailto:marketingl @technocrat.asia]

Sent: 05 June 2024 15:43

To: 'Ramendra Singh'

Cc: 'Sandeep Bhat K-Corp'; 'Abdul Rehman'; 'Swapnil Sutar
Subject: RE: Quotation Required for GWH Stores

Dear Team
Please find the attached offer ,kindly check and let us know how can we assist further.

Fhanks & Warm Regands
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

From: Ramendra Singh [mailto:ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com]
Sent: 05 June 2024 15:14

To: Afrin

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; 'Abdul Rehman'; 'Swapnil Sutar'

Subject: RE: Quotation Required for GWH Stores




Strip Curtain

From: Afrin <marketingl @technocrat.asia>

Sent: 05 June 2024 14:09

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar
<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Quotation Required for GWH Stores

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello
We thanks for your mail but please specify whether proper Air curtains are required or PVC strip Curtains is required
.So that | can share quote accordingly .

Jhanks & Waun Regards
Mankicting exccutive

E 9324921783 & 91 2242480410

Email : marketingl@technocrat.asia

Unit C-2 Model IndI.Colony

(Vikas IndlI. Estate), Vishweshwar Nagar
Rd. No. 2, Off Aarey Road, Goregaon (East),
Mumbai - 400063, India.

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 03 June 2024 18:43

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar
<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: Quotation Required for GWH Stores

Dear Partners,
Please share qtn for below given products along with freight

Kindly share the below gtn
Anti insect Air curtains

WIDTH : 200mm THICKNESS : 2mm
Height : 10ft
breadth : 5ft- Qty-1

Thanks & Regards-
Ramendra
9999118677



